# TWIN RIVERS PARISH COUNCIL

MINUTES OF THE ORDINARY MEETING OF THE COUNCIL HELD AT OUSEFLEET VILLAGE HALL ON WEDNESDAY 19 FEBRUARY 2020 AT 7.45 P.M.

No members of the public attended.

Councillors present were C Royston (Chair), S Woodcock J Spurgeon, J Woodcock, A Wallace, G Blackburn, M Kirk and G Ratcliff.

Apologies for absence. None.

#### 91/1920 Minutes

The minutes of the last meeting held on 14 January 2020 had previously been circulated to all councillors and these were signed by the Chair as a true and complete record.

#### 92/1920 Declarations of Interest.

Declaration of Interest – The parish councils (Model Code of Conduct Order 2011). To record any declarations of interest by any member in respect of items on this agenda). Members declaring interests should identify the agenda item and type of interest being declared.

Non pecuniary Ousefleet Village hall committee C Royston, A Wallace Woodcock, S Woodcock and M Kirk.

#### 93/1920 Financial Matters

Bank balances £ 5661.95 at 23 January 2020. £6477.91 at 5 February 2020.

ERYC A further £1000 can be claimed from ERYC for the planter/plant's projects. Winter planting. The clerk will send off with photographs of the large planters.

Cheques

N Ingleton Working from Home, one month £4.50

Savills Lease Cow Lane £18.32

N Ingleton refund for Seat/planter £172.97

## 94/1920 ONGOING ISSUES

- 94.1 Ousefleet Community Hall. The hall committee are very busy with meetings and discussions to alter the hall and make it suitable for dementia sufferers. The bingos continue every two weeks to raise funds. A request was made for £1 per elector from the three villages towards a coin to be presented to all children under 16 years of age. Resolved to accept that a S137 payment will be made by this council and the clerk is to request support from Reedness and Swinefleet parish councils. The parish council will apply for a grant to ERYC Community fund at its next meeting. The committee enquire if the outside of the hall can be made level and the tarmac be replaced. The clerk will ask ERYC for permission. On the 7<sup>th</sup> March three parish councillors and Ward councillor will take part in a Dementia friendly walk over the Humber Bridge.
- 94.2 Parish Council Penfold. The clerk has been unable to find a contractor willing to carry out work on the site due to the difficulties of access. Resolved that the parish councillors will erect a gate to allow lawn mowers through to cut the grass and concrete this in. No further work will be undertaken. Volunteers will continue to cut the grass on this site.
- 94.3 Planter Project New purchase of seat/planter for the hall. Grant form to be submitted.

## **95/1920 PLANNING**

19/03863/CLE Granted planning permission.

Certificate of lawfulness for existing use of former amenities block as self contained annex ancillary to Mallard View Mallard View Main Street Ousefleet. Mr and Mrs Gregory

### 96/1920 COUNCILLOR ISSUES

- 96.1 One councillor vacancy has been advertised. No applications have been received.
- 96.2 Playground. Cllr M Kirk volunteered to attend the free course arranged by ERNLLCA.
- 96.3 Accessibility for website Vision ICT quote £45.Resolved to accept this quote.
- 96.4 Emergency Plan. The clerk presents this for approval. Invite sought from Humberside Fire and Rescue to a centralised meeting.
- 96.5 Big Lane rights of way. The clerk will send photos to ERYC and request that action is taken.

### 97/1920 CORRESPONDENCE

97.1 The Coach House Whitgift. Update requested from Ward Councillor L Sargeantson. The clerk will request again.

97.2 Dementia Friendly Communities. The clerk will follow up the enquiries commenced in January 2020.

97.3 Proposed Removal of public payphones-Consultation process. One in Whitgift village, the other named payphone is in Reedness parish. Resolved that option 3 be returned to ERYC, that the payphone be kept due to very poor mobile phone access and electric cuts. Cllr Kirk had already contacted BT and the box does have very low usage.

# 98/1920 WARD COUNCILLORS REPORTS

None received.

## 99/1920 ITEMS FOR THE NEXT AGENDA

ERYC VE Community grant

# 100/1920 Date and place of the next meeting

10 March 2020

Signed

Mrs Christine Royston Chair of the Council